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Archives deposited at Rotherham Central Library, Walker Place, Rotl

A collection, almost entirely consisting of valuation books, deposited by
Merryweather, Corbett and Dawson, Ship Hill, Rotherham in March, 198%.

Valuation books were in existence from 1832, but the earliest appear to be missing.
The first fifteen volumes still in the possession of the Company in March, 1984 were
retained by Mr. P. Drabble, These covered the dates 1837-1849,

The listing of the volumes mainly uses the numbers painted in white on the
individual volumes, Some bear numbered paper slips with a different number. Some
of the volumes are affected slightly by damp due to storage conditions at the offices
of Merryweather, Corbett and Dawson.

The box number is that of storage boxes at Rotherharn Central Library.

Box 1 11(1849) to 35 (1858)

Box 2 38 (1858) to 62 (1863)

Box 3 63 (1863) to 87 (1866)

Box 4 88 (1866) to 113 (1869)
Box 5 L14 (1869) to 140 (1872)
Box 6 141 (1872) to 168 (1874)
Box 7 169 (1875) to 190 (1877)
Box 8 191 (1877) to 219 (1879)
Box 9 220 (1879) to 247 (1882)
Box 10 248 (1882) to 280 (1887)
Box 11 281 (1887) to 313 (1891)
Box 12 314 (1891) to 345 (1895)
Box 13 346 (1895) to 377 (1898)
Box 14 378 (1899) to 406 (1902)
Box 15 407 (1902) to 436 (1906)
Box 16 437 (1906) to 468 (1912)
Box 17 469 (1912) to 483 (1916)

484 missing

485 (1916) to 495 (1920)

Box 18 496 (1920) to 508 (1938)

N.B. 507 (1926) then 508 (1938)



Series A volumes = Andrew Merryweather, Marked with A or a

Box 19 AM 1872 then

la (1880) to 28a (1838)

Box 20 29a (1888) to 55a (1894)
Box 21 56a (1894) to 80a (1899)
Box 22 81a (1899) to 108a (19204)
Box 23 109a (1904) to 139a (1909)
Box 24 140a (1910) to 15%9a (1913)

160a - missing
161a (1914) to 167a (1915)

Box 25 168a (1914) to 189a (1921)

Series G volumes = Andrew George Merryweather. Marked G or g

Box 26 lg (1905) to 37g (1921)

Box 27 38g (1920) to 65g (1923)
66g - missing

Box 28 67g (1923) to 96g (1925)

| unnumbered volume which is possibly 69g

72 and 39 - missing

Box 29
only part G series 98g (1926) to 123 (1929)
numbered G or g to 105 only
121 - missing
Box 30 1284 - missing
125 (1927) to 151 (1930)
Box 31 152 (1929) to 167 (1931)
Box 32 Index volumes 1837-1860
1860-1871
1872-1889
1890-1920

Sheffield 1920-31

1906-1933




Plus odd volumes

FC/sD
3.7.84

MNotebook 1916-1917

Ledger 1868-1869

Cash book - Andrew Merryweather |876-1887
Rough notes 1873

Valuation book - possibly Andrew Merryweather

1896-1397
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The oldest estioblished firm of Avctioncers, Volucers, Lond ond
Estote Agents in Rotherhom, MHerryweother and Corbett, celebrote
150 yeors of business representotion in the Town during 1982,

Mr, Jomes White, the Greot Uncle of the Grondfether of Mr. Edwin
T. Merryweathver wos in proctice os g Tenontright Voluer. He

wos originally o 'Gentleman Former' at Wilsic, neor Tickhill, ond
was pursvoded by local formers to toke up the profession. As
Rotherhom was o thriving ogriculturel centre, he decided to open
his business in the Town and purchoscd o small property, Leam
Villa, in Moorgote Rood, opposite the Corlton Pork Hotel. He
extended ond converted the propecriy to cnable his office to be
occomnodoted ot the house. In eddition to these premises, he
mointaired on Office in the Ship Inn, Rotherhom, which in those
doys wos the locol morket inn being situoted necor the local caottle
maorket, It is interesting to note thot the Portnership hos o
complete and continuving set of leather bound ond hardbocked
voluvation books doting from 1832,

The proctice was profitebly corried out by Mr, Jomes White until
his deogth in the 1870's. At this time, his Gregt hephew, Andrew
Merryweother joined the proctice and vpon the deoth of James
Waite, Leom Villo wos sold and Mr, Andrew Merryweather, who hod
by this time token the tenoncy of Abdy Faorm, Whiston, mointoined
the proctice from an office which he tuilt at Abdy Form, Whiston,
The business continued in this form until Mr. Andrew Georoce
Merryweather, the Fother of Mr., Edwin T. Mcrryweather, joined

the proctice, hoving been articled to the firm of Auctioneers ond
Voluers, Messrs, Lscritt ond Borrell in Gronthom, where he had
learned fully the profession of Livestock Auction and Tenantright
Valuation. At this time, the development of the firm demanded
lorger offices ond these were token in The Crofts, which in those
days joined the cottle morket, but todoy, is ot the rear of the
Police Stotion, In fact, it wos Mr. Andrew G. Merryweother who
laid the foundotions for the present firm becouse it was he who
widened the scope of the practice to include Urbon work in addition
to generol Rurol work, by becoming involved in the saole of houses,
valvation ond soles of oll types of commercial business premises.
Upon its opening in The Crofts, the firm was styled Merryweother
and Son. By coincidence, when Mr, Andrew Merrvweother semi-
retired from the proctice in 1912, he wos oble to re-purchaose
Leom Villa, os his retirement home olthough the property was not
vsed for business purposes. The Merryweather fomily remained
in occupation until it wos sold by the present Mr. Edwin T.
Merryweather in 1963, when Mr. Merryweather moved to Stone to
facilitote his then existing appointment as Agent to the Earl

of Scorbrough.

Duri:g the first World War, the proctice wos corried on by Mr.
Alfred Styring Merryweather, os his brother, Mr. Andrew George
Merryweather, went to the war. At this time, the firm was
styled Merryweather ond Sons. Mr. Andrew Merryweather died in
1921, In 1927, Mr. Edwin T. Merryweather joined the firm

ond remains with the firm todoy as Partner and Senior Consultant
and hos, therefore, been in continuous practice in the Town

for 55 yeors, with the exception of wor service during the
second World War.



The 1930's saw further chonges in the Portnership. In 1932
A Mr, Sidney Murfitt Hardcestle, joined the firm os pupil ond

loter os ossistont until the beginning of the second Vorld Wor
ond Mr. Edwin T. Merryweother wos olso colled to the Wor, which
meant thot during the pecriod 1939 to 1945, the business was
locked after by Mr. Andrew Styring Merryweather, who olso
continuved to form ot Abdy Farm, Whiston.

After the War, the business woz run down ond it become Mr,

Edwin T. Merryweather's immediote tosk to regenerate the practice.
Part of the regeneroting wos brought cbout by an essociotion
formed with Mr. Williom Daowson, wio hod lost both his elder
brother ond essistant during the wor and wos entirely on Yis own
and thus unoble to proctice os previously. This relationship
continuved until Mr. Dawson's death in 1958 when the two firms
were gmolgomoted aond Mr. Dowson's doughter, Miss A. L. Dawson,
joined Merryweather and Corbett, being the fifth generation of
Dawsons to practise in Doncaster,

Prior to this, Mr., Hordcestle hod returned from the wor,
purchosed a shore in the business of Mr, Williom Corbett,
Agricultural Auctioneer and Valuer in Penistone and vpon the

death of Mr. Corbett, his praoctice waos cmaloomoted with Merryweother
ond Sons to become the firm Mcrryweother Sons ond Corbett. In

the early 1960's, the siyle became Merryweather end Corbett.

Up to 1956 the business wos still housed in The Crofts although

Rotherhom had seen mony changes and in fact, the cattle morket
hed been moved to Corporation Street, around 1920,

The result of the omolgamations ond the growth of business

meont thot the proctice exceeded the rented office accommodeotion
in The Crofts. Mr. Merryweother purchosed the present site

in Ship Hill ond erected the present premises in 1956. These
premises were designed to be veostly in excess of the current
needs ot thot dote and once ogain the premises ore now
insufficient for present day needs.

In the lote 1950's, it become apparent to Mr. Merryweather thot
if the business were to continue, certain additional staff was
required in order to provide continuity. Mr. D.5.R. Watson,
the present Senior Partner, joined the firm os en gssistont in ?
1958, hoving been articled to Messrs, Cronswick ond Cronswick

of Bridlington, and initiolly he corried out ogricultural and
livestock ouction work., However, with the decline in livestock
ovctions ond the increose in urbon development in South Yorkshire,
the Portnership took a decision that it would dispense with ell
livestock cuction work in cattle markets. The closure of
Rotherham Morket and ot o loter daote, the closure of Worksop
Morket confirmed this decision and Mr, Watson is responsible for
the growth of the Partnership in retoil commerciel end industrial
development having worked os far afield os Cornwell and

Scotland.

The ogriculturol side of the business is now concentroted to
a lorge extent in Doncoster being @ more svitaoble geographical
bose aolthough the Rotherhom Office still offers an agricultural
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service to our long established ond much volued ogricultural
clientele.

Mr. Alfred 5. Merryweather wos octive in the Paortnership prior
to 1958 when illness forced his retirement from the office
although not from the Portnership,

In 1965, tir. Peter Drobble become en essistont to the firm, in
1961 Mr. Yotson hod become a Partner ond Mr. Drobble subsequently
become a Partner in 1972, responsible for the totol residentiol
soles of the proctice. This includes the sole of new property
on behalf of mojor public componies, in oddition to the generaol
housing market.

In 1972, Mr. Peter Horne, joined the Portnership ot Doncester
Office and is specificolly responsible for the Lond Agency work
ond has been instrumentol in acquiring lorge arcos of lond on
bebhalf of mojor pension funds which the firm now manoges. The
Doncoster Office still retoins @ link with Messrs. Dowsons,
mentioned earlier, and is styled Merryweather, Corvett and
Dowson and in foct, Miss A,L, Dowson remoins with the firm aos
Paortner responsible for odminstrotion.

1981 has been o successful year for the Partnership. It haos
seen further ocquisition of egricultural land for institutions,
acquisition of supermarkets end industriol sites on behalf of
major development companies ond the sole of 963 residential
properties, new and existing. The present Partnership comprises:
Mr. D.S.R. Watson, FRICS., Mr. P. Drobble, MNAEA,, Mr, P. Horne
FRICS., Mr. E.T. Merryweother FRICS., ond Miss A. L. Dawson.
Mr. S. M. Hordcostle FSVA remoins os Senior Agriculturel
Consultant. In oddition to the Partners, the firm employs
three qualified Surveyors and o total staff of 42, The proctice
can provide o complete professional and personal service in oll
aspects of the profession.

It con be seen thot the present practice hos been bosed upon o
sound historicol bockground and the drive and foresight of
Mr. Edwin Merryweather.

It is the intention of the Partnership to continuve to expand

os and when the opportunity aorises ond although its expansion
is totally within the South Yorkshire conurbotion, with offices
being mointoined ot Rotherhem, Doncoster, Tickhill, Maoltby,
Mosborough, Wombwell ond Hursﬁrough Villoge, the question of
further expansion beyond South Yorkshire is currently under
review provided thot o continuing personal service can be
meintained.




